SEP & 1988

Uecket No. 40-6940
License No, SMB-920

Cabot Corporation

ATTN: Mr, William C. Gannon
Radifation Safety Officer

County Line Road

Boyertown, Pennsylvania 19512

Gentlemen:

Our reccrds indicate that Materfals License SMB-920 s due to expire on
December 31, 1988, Tw staff of the Fuel Cycle Safety Branch has recently
revised a draft "Guide for the Prepiration of License Renewal Application

for Possesston of Source Material for Elements other than Uraniuw or Thorium,*
A copy of this draft guidance 1s enclosed to assizt you in the preparation of
your application for renewal, As provided fn 10 CFR 40,43, your application
for renewal should be filed with the NRC at least 30 days prior to the
expiration date of the current license.

We would alse like to call to your attencion to the requivements of 10 CFR
Part 51,60, you will be required to submit environmental inforration in
support of your application to renew your license. An outline of the types
of information which should be included is enclosed for yuur information,

If you heve any questions, or we can be of additional assistance to you in

the prepuration of your license renewal application, please feel free to
contact me at ,J01) 4920609,

Sincerely,

Ms!.ﬂ
Jerry J, f!' Section Leader

Advanced Fyel and Special

91 Facilities Section
!83 ABOZR sw!:ﬁ ‘uel Cycle Safety Branch

Divistion of Industrial and
Medical Nuclear Safety, MSS

Enclotures: As stated OF® 3
RIBUTION w/0 encls, . '/'
’ POR NRC File Center NMSS R/F
IMUF R/F IMSB R/F VL.Tharpe wSPennington
Region | LCRouse JSwift GHBidinger

JKinnemar, Rl

OF. . IRO™ ;
‘C:...-‘.Vé..........
NAME : WSPennington:ht/mh

rown

. .
- .
A b L L L R L L R L
» .
L A




